KANPUR SMART CITY LIMITED

/ o
@ Nagar Nigam-Mukhyalay,
3 Floor, Myti Jheel,
Kanpur-208002 , /-

+91-512 2541258, 2546194

Letter No. KSCL/PMC/SWM/01/16/02

Dated: 29 August 2019

Reply To Queries of the Pre-Bid Meeting of the Construction, Supply & Installation of Solid Waste
Transfer Station at Various Locations in Kanpur City with Defect Liability Period of One Year &
Operation & Maintenance of Five Years.

Sr. No. RFP Clause Content of RFP Query Reply to Query
1. Clause 1.1.7 | Each running bill 5% It’s Now justify to hold 5% for Deleted
payment shall be hold quality and 10% for DLP Period.
for “Quality” and the
same shall release At the end of defect liability
After completion of period (1 Year) 10% hold by
work, in case any major each RA bill.
guality violation.
2 | Clause 1.1.2 | The Employer shall make | 1.Please clarify that when Rest 5% will be released after
an interest bearing mobilization advance is 10% manpower,machinaries &
(@bank Rate) against 110% PBG only 5% materials reached at site
Mobilization advance mobilization payment released
Equal to 10 % of the and when will be released rest Commission had earlier issued
contract value exclusive 5% of balance advance guidelines on granting of
for mobilization payment ‘Mobilisation Advance' vide
expenses. The first 2. Its request you to released OM No. UU/POL/1 8 dated
instalment 5% shall be 10% interest free mobilization 08.12.1997, OM No. 4CC- | -
released 15 days after | advance. CTE-2 dated 08.06.2004 and
receiving and subject to OM No. 4CC-I-CTE-2 dated
receiving the 10.04.2007.
Bank Guarantee of (i) The Bank Guarantee etc.
amount110% of the taken towards security of
requested amount. 'Mobilisation Advance' should
be at least 110% of the
advance so as to enable
recovery of not only principal
amount but also the interest
portion, if so required.
Clause 3.5.2 | 3.5.2 Financial Eligibility: | Please clarify in case of JV with Lead bidder of JV must have
Minimum Average OEM/Authorized dealer Minimum Average Annual
Annual Turnover: Indian | “Minimum average annual Turnover as per clause: 3.5.2
Rupees 50 Crores in the turnover: Indian Rupees 50
last three financial Crores in the last three financial
Years 2016-17, 2017-18 years can be considering both
and 2018-2019. A JV firm jointly or Severally
Certificate from the
Chartered Accountant to
This effect must be
| submitted.
| Request to please keep the civil “No Changes”
work and equipment tender
separate so that the maximum
participation can takes place.
In technical specification also 10.5 Cum is typo error. It is 16
mention about the 10.5 Cum. Cum compactor.
Compactor kindly clarify.
A

ksclkanpur@email.com

Sy



Registration and insurance of
the vehicle in whose scope
kindly clarify. Requested to
keep in scope of KSCL.

Registration and insurance
shall be in scope of successful
bidder, Registration and
insurance shall be in the name
of KSCL

Pointno, 1.1.2,1.1.7,1.11. In
payments terms kindly clarify.

Please refer revised RFP
respective points.

The Warranty Certificate
for the
equipment/machinery
shall be necessarily in
the name of

the Kanpur Smart City
Limited

Kindly clarify the point no. 7.48
in warranty.

“No Changes”

Whether the Firm registered in
NSIC are exempted from
security fee/EMD & if not then
please explain the reason
behind it.

As per RFP there is no
exemption clause.

When bid security is already
been submitted then what is
the need of deducting another
5% value against quality while
the purpose of bid security is
just to ensure quality work.
Please confirm

Deleted

A normal practice of providing
mobilization advance by
Employer/Client is that as soon
as bidder mobilizes /dumps all
his T&P/ Construction materials
on working sites & start the
work, mobilization advance is
provided & the same is
deducted in parts from RA bills
of bidder & no bank guarantee
needs to be deposited against
it. Please clarify the same

“No Changes”

Why performance security is
required

As per CVC guidelines
performance security is
mandatory for such tenders.

Cost of spare parts of
maintenance in what %age of
civil/Equipment values

Please refer Revised RFP.

Whether compactors are
Portable or Stationary

Portable Compactor

Capacity of compactors is 16
Cum or 10.5 Cum

10.5 Cum is typo error. It is 16
Cum compactor.

Capacity of Hook Loaders
25GVW or 16GVW

16 GVW is typo error. It is 25
GVW Hook loader.

Capacity D 40KVA or 15KVA

15 KVA is typo error. It is 40
KVA DG.




Details Drawings of rest
room/store/toilet/slab of room
whether RCC or structural shed

Such drawing shall be share
during execution stage and
Room Slab shall be of RCC

Details of Electrical works as
well as solar system works

Such drawing shall be share
during execution stage.

Details of interlocking not
mentioned in drawings and
BOQ

it shall be the RCC platform.
The quantity already taken in
BOQ and Revised drawing will
be provided during the
execution stage

Whether the rates to be quoted
shall be including or excluding
GST

Rates to be quoted shall be
excluding GST

What will be the schedule of
O&M whether 8 hours/ 12
hours / 24 hours?

One Shift of 8 hours only.

How the safety & security of
materials / machineries / T&P /
Infrastructure will be ensured
during off hours / in night
especially when O&M works
will be in process.

Successful bidder shall take
care of safety & security during
off hours/ in night also.

Generatl:

Please note that in uploaded BOQ on E-Tendering site, Sr. No. 19.09, 20.09,21.09,22.09 & 23.09 given Spare Parts
for Maintenance of Equipment, Average 2% of Equipment(Civil), the same shall be consider as “Spare Parts for
Maintenance of Equipment, Average 2% of Equipment of Sr. No. 19.09, 20.09,21.09,22.09 & 23.09.

Copy to:

1.
2.

Regards

o\

Addl. Chief.Executive Officer,
Kanpur Smart City Limited, Kanpur

Chief Executive Officer(CEQ), Kanpur Smart City Limited(KSCL)
Project Director, Kanpur Smart City Limited(KSCL)

Addl. Chief Executive Officer,
Kanpur Smart City Limited, Kanpur




